MIRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
February 23,2017



IL.

1L

IV.

VIL

VIL

Materials Innovation Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 23,2017
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A ¥ hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Jan. 26, 2017 Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

Finance Committee Report

2. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding the Authority Budget
(Attachment 2).

3. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding - Fiscal Year 2018
Landfill Division Operating and Capital Budget (Attachment 3).

Chairman and President’s Reports

Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Report

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, pending RFP responses, real
estate matters, and feasibility estimates and evaluations including Strategic Plan
updates.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
200 Corporate Place, Suite 202

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

Telephone (860)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

MEMORANDUM

TO: MIRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator
DATE: Feb. 17, 2017

RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling
Authority Board of Directors on Thurs. Feb. 23, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be
available to the public in the Board Room at 200 Corporate Place, Suite 202, Rocky Hill,
CT 06067.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.



TAB 1



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND SIXTY-FIRST JAN. 26, 2017

A regular meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. Jan. 26, 2017, in the Board Room at 200 Corporate Place, Suite 202, Rocky Hill, CT
06067. Those present were:

Directors:  Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow
John Adams
Marilynn Cruz-Aponte (present until 10:30 a.m.)
Ralph Eno
Jim Hayden
Bob Painter
Scott Shanley

Present from MIRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jeffrey Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

Others Present: Jonathan Bilmes of the Town of Enfield, BBRFOC, Ann Catino, Esq., Peggy Diaz, Esq.,
and John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

Johnathan Bilmes, the Director of Public Works from the Town of Enfield greeted the Board. He
asked that MIRA management and the MIRA Board consider re-opening the Ellington Transfer Station.
Mr. Bilmes reviewed several viable reasons why re-opening the transfer station may be beneficial to
MIRA. The Board asked that management review the costs and challenges involved in the re-opening
process and to bring that information to the Finance Committee for further investigation.

APPROVAL OF THE DEC. 15,2016 MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Dec. 15, 2016, Board Meeting.
Director Hayden made the motion which was seconded by Director Eno.



The motion to approve the minutes as amended was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director
Hayden, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Bob Painter

XXX XX | X

RESOLUTION REGARDING AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF THE AUTHORITY’S
BYLAWS

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Adams and seconded by Director Painter.

Director Adams said the Policies & Procurement Committee has reviewed this item twice and
that the edits consist primarily of technical corrections which came about as a result of the CRRA to
MIRA re-branding. Vice-Chairman Barlow said an additional edit is that all meetings, including the sub-
committee meetings, will now have opportunity for public comment.

Vice-Chairman Barlow said he believes the telephonic meeting policy should be incorporated
into the by-laws for clarity. He said he feels procedurally someone should be able to look at the by-laws
and understand this process.

Chairman Stein asked if the section related to Ad-Hocs is still necessary as there are no Ad-Hocs
currently on the Board and there is no likelihood of another joining. Ms. Hunt said as Ad-Hocs are still
referenced in the statutes the language should remain in the by-laws. She said she will return to the
Policies & Procurement Committee the following month with a decision to rescind the telephonic
policy.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Director
Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden, and Director Painter voted yes. Vice-
Chairman Barlow voted no.



Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

b

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman: Barlow X
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Bob Painter

XXX XX

RESOLUTION REGARDING AGREEMENT FOR METALS RECOVERY AND MARKETING
SERVICES

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.

RESOLVED: The President is authorized to enter into an agreement with wTe Recycling, Inc.
for the transportation, processing and marketing of municipal solid waste pre-and-post-
combustion ferrous and maintenance scrap metals generated at the CSWS South Meadows
Resource Recovery Facility, substantially as presented as discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Egan said for the last twenty years the waste to energy plant has generated a waste stream of
ferrous metal which is removed from shredded garbage with a ferrous magnet and then transported to
trailers and shipped off site for its value. He said for almost all of that time period a facility in
Massachusetts has taken the metal, wTe Recycling, Inc.

Mr. Egan said for many years an RFP was issued by MIRA with wTe as the sole respondent. He
said beginning in 2010 he contacted regulatory authorities in surrounding states to determine if they had
issued any solid waste permits to scrap metal dealers that would allow them to take MIRA’s ferrous
metal stream, which contains a significant amount of msw. Mr. Egan said the response was always that
there are no facilities which can take this particular type of ferrous metal, which is why only wTe has
responded to the RFP.

Mr. Egan replied as a result MIRA began contracting with wTe as a contractor with special
capabilities. He said wTe contacted MIRA in November and alerted MIRA that they had been issued a
notice of violation (“NOV™) by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for high levels of Volatile
Organic Compounds (“VOCs”) being emitted from the processing equipment used to process MIRA’s
ferrous metal waste stream. Mr. Egan explained that in order to continue to process MIRA’s ferrous

metals it is likely that wTe will be required to install expensive environmental control equipment to
destroy the VOC'’s.

Mr. Egan explained as MIRA is wTe’s largest supplier of ferrous metals wTe requested a long
term contract with MIRA to provide the financial assurance it needs before undertaking the costs and
efforts of installing the needed technology. He said based on conversations with wTe and the emissions
testing data it provided, that it is in MIRA’s best interest to execute a long term contract with wTe to
ensure MIRA has an outlet for its ferrous metal stream in the future. Mr. Egan said in the past revenue



from the ferrous metals has been up to $1.8 million when metal prices were high; however they totaled
around $660,000 in FY 2016.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, DlI‘CCtOI’ Eno, Director Hayden,
Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley

D[ D[ D[ [D D>

DISCUSSION OF DRAFT FY 2018 CSWS OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET

Mr. Kirk said at the request of the Finance Committee Mr. Daley developed several alternative
scenarios with respect to the budget and tip fee for the Connecticut Solid Waste System Operating and
Capital Budget. Mr. Daley said in December at the request of the Finance Committee management
looked to reduce the budget for the resource recovery facility by $1.2 million. He said a $700,000
reduction was achieved which brought the resource recovery facility closer to the range of FY’16
operating expenses and is more reflective of the processing assumptions which management wanted to
use in the CSWS budget for FY’18 and is more in the range of 650,000 tons and 350 mega-watt hours.

Mr. Daley said that step has been taken and is incorporated into the first full draft of the CSWS
budget. He said management presented the full budget in detail to the Finance Committee with a
particular emphasis on the processing assumptions and how it is reflective of FY’16 actuals. Mr. Daley
said the Finance Committee asked for further reductions in terms of the energy production at the plant

and the price for energy. He explained what comes with that is a reduction of the tonnage assumptions
being processed.

Mr. Daley reviewed the budget with the Board. He said there was just under $61 million in total
operating revenue and $56.7 million in total operating expenses with $4.2 million in income before
reserves. He said that income would be dedicated to the CSWS improvement fund which would be fully
funded with a $10 million draw from the tip fee stabilization fund and another $1.5 million from the
Property Division General Fund in order to meet the strategic plan investment. Mr. Daley said that fund
would not be grown by this budget and leaves no contingency from the income from property division
for FY’18. Mr. Daley said there are other resources for the tip fee stabilization fund. Mr. Daley said the

tip fee which results from this is a $4.00 increase from FY’17. Mr. Daley reviewed the three CSWS
budget scenarios with the Board.

Mr. Kirk said he is comfortable with the $70.00 tip fee in FY’18 as presented. He said the
additional conservatism is welcome. He said he does not like the idea of potentially spending down

4



contingencies. Mr. Daley said he feels the correct choice is to even out the improvement fund
requirements, and lower the production and/or price assumption over the three years. He said he has
checked with MIRA’s risk manager to see if this would have any impacts on insurance and was assured
it would not. Mr. Kirk reiterated this. He said the BI insurer and its engineering staff do not have a
problem with a potential postponement of the turbine overhaul, but the budget should reflect the
overhaul and that decision on postponement of the turbine outage could be made during the budget year.

After substantial discussion the Board agreed that the production assumption of 347 thousand
megawatt hours should remain, the energy price assumption should be lowered and the turbine 6 outage
should not be deferred. The Board further requested that the second draft budget include a reserve
analysis, listing of projects funded within the Improvement Fun and assessment of the cost to open the
Ellington transfer station.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Kirk said during the reporting period MIRA operated without health or public safety issues.
He said MIRA management and the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection are closely
monitoring a flu gas issue at the MIRA plant. Mr. Kirk explained expansion and contraction of the duct
work between the induced draft fan and the stack have been repaired but there are still some small seeps
which leak flu gas from time to time due to temperature changes.

Mr. Kirk said MIRA has $1.5 million in its budget in order to replace those sections. He said
although MIRA is still within its permit limits (which have been confirmed by the CT DEEP)
management feels it is likely that the CT DEEP is counting on MIRA to affect a full repair in the future.

Mr. Egan said MIRA has a permit which notes all emissions will be emitted at 218 feet above
ground level. He said the seeps are not at 218 feet. Mr. Egan said there have been other facilities which
have had this same issues and the CT DEEP has requested an enhanced inspection and repair program,
which is likely to be required for MIRA. He said the repairs would require a four to six day cold iron
outage which would be done during a boiler outage.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation.
The motion was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Eno and was approved
unanimously.

Chairman Stein asked the following people to join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt
Dave Bodendorf
Tina Mateo



The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Painter and
Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley

XD [ (> [ >

The Executive Session began at 11:50 a.m. and concluded at 12:55 p.m. Chairman Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 12:55 p.m. The door was opened, and the Board Secretary and
all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public session.

SOUTH MEADOWS MAINTENANCE AND CAPITAL SPENDING TRENDS

Ms. Raymond distributed a one page graph, attached as “Exhibit A” which detailed the South
Meadows’ maintenance and capital spending trends.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Shanley seconded by Director Eno and was approved unanimously

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Painter and
Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley

DK XKD | XK [ > | XX




There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Moira Kenney
Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator



90vES | OETES | T8'9ES | Ised2104 M| _ 00S'6EE | 000ZEE | 000'tvE | €9v'vIT | - = 3 1sed2.04 ||
| 0£TES | 9rovs | ceevs | sEols | renpva| | - =l = COT'EET | 6TV'EPE | T60'TEE | 9Y9'6SE | [enddvm|
() @ | @ aw | @ | @ _
8107 Ad 2107 Ad __ $10Z Ad 1102 Ad 9107 Ad STOT Ad YT0T Ad _ 2107 Ad 8707 Ad LTOT A 910 A4 STOC A4 YT0T Ad )
-$ 000002
000022
000°0vT
« 000092
- 4
2 000087 =
M I
T 000°00€
0000ze
000'07E
00009¢
921d AS1au3j a8elsany uo13dNnpoad Asiaug
|
(€88°0€8'T) S v8LVS8'ET $ 91 Aejag
€V£'00S'T S | TO0'9ZO'ET $ | £99°589'ST $ | 00°0L $ | ovt'8e9 90'v7€ S | 00s‘6E€ 10
- S | 852525 TT S| £99'S89'ST S | 64°TL $ | ovr'8e9 90'¥7€ S | 00Ss‘6E€ )
92T'8TI’e S | PBE'ESIVT S | £99'589°ST $ | 00°0L S | Ov¥'ve9 0€'1€ $ | ooo‘zee T'd
g $ | 852°SZSTT $ | £99'689'ST S | 18'SL S | ovv'v9 0t'1€ $ | 000'zEE 4
= S | 852'52STT S| £99'589°ST $ | 00°0L $ | ovr‘0s9 18'9€ S | 000'2vE v
Y OlIeUadS Apisgns |e1o1 pun4 "dwi @94 di S9LIBAIIRQ dAd uonanpoud oleuads
woJj dueyd MSIA [e301

V 1I1dIHX4

3unas sJopaa1q jo pieog £T0C ‘9¢ Alenuer
soueuads 133png feyde) pue uneisad walsAs alsep pljos IN211IBUUO)
AMuoyiny 3uipAday pue uoijeaouu| sjelia3en



TAB 2



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2018

AUTHORITY BUDGET

WHEREAS: The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors (the Authority) adopted
a Fiscal Year 2018 Authority Budget at its November 17, 2016 meeting; and

WHEREAS: Such adopted Authority Budget remained subject to revision pending adoption of the Fiscal
Year 2018 Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS) Operating and Capital Budgets; and

WHEREAS: Such CSWS Operating and Capital Budgets are being adopted at this February 23, 2017 Board
of Directors meeting; and

WHEREAS: Since its initial adoption, the Authority Budget has been reduced and modified to reflect the
calendar year 2017 renewal of the Authority’s health and welfare benefit program and additional
policies reviewed at the January 2017 OS&HR and Finance Committee meetings.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2018 Authority Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted as
discussed and presented in this meeting.



MIR.--‘

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

EXHIBIT A

February 23, 2017 Board of Directors
Proposed Total Personnel Services Budget
Proposed Authority Budget

Increase or Decrease From

Fy 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2016 Actual FY 2017 Adopted

Actual Adopted Proposed S % S %
Personnel Services
Charged Direct to Projects 1,308,293 1,870,520 | § 1,905,666 597,373 45.7%| $ 35,146 1.9%
Indirect via Authority Budget 3,564,465 2,875,983 | $ 2,698,609 (865,856)| -24.3%|S$  (177,374) -6.2%
Total 4,872,758 4,746,503 | $ 4,604,276 (268,482) -5.5%| $ (142,227) -3.0%
Authority Budget
Indirect Personnel Services 3,564,465 2,875,983 | S 2,698,609 (865,856)| -24.3%| S  (177,374) -6.2%
Non Personnel Services 874,924 1,263,123 | § 927,747 52,823 6.0%| $ (335,376)] -26.6%
Total S 4,439,389 | S 4,139,106 | $ 3,626,356 (813,033)| -18.3%| S (512,750)| -12.4%
Combined Personnel and Non
Personnel Services $ 5,747,682 |$ 6,009,626 |$ 5,532,023 |S (215,659)| -3.8%|$ (477,603)] -7.9%

Personnel Services

The FY 2018 total proposed Personnel Services budget of 54,604,276 reflects a 5.5% reduction from FY 2016 actual audited Personnel
Services and a 3.0% reduction from the FY 2017 adopted budget for Personnel Services. The reduction in Personnel Services from the
FY 2017 budget was achieved primarily by instituting a hiring freeze (excluding scale operators) and reducing funding for personal
leave payouts and such budget reflects related policies as reviewed at MIRA's OS&HR and Finance Committee meetings in January
2017.

Health and welfare benefits costs reflect actual premiums and employee cost shares resulting from the CY 2017 open enroliment and
are assumed to increase 11% effective January 1, 2018. Employee contributions were fixed at present levels unless an employee's
plan selection or coverage tier changed. The budget funds 50% of the maximum annual contribution to employee health savings
accounts. A modest budget is provided for market progression adjustments to become effective during FY 2018. See Exhibit 1 for the
breakdown of total Personnel Services and the longer term trend. The Personnel Services budget is allocated among the CSWS,
Property and Landfill divisions on a direct and indirect basis. Direct allocation is used when positions are dedicated solely to a specific
project / function (CSWS scale operator positions being a good example). Indirect allocations are used when positions serve all
projects and divisions (finance and accounting positions being a good example).

Authority Budget

The Authority Budget comprises the indirect portion of the Personnel Services budget described (and highlighted) above and all Non
Personnel Services not directly associated with a specific project or division. Non Personnel Services include such expenses as office
rent, office supplies, postage and printing, customer service activities, temporary services, insurance, brokerage and consulting. The
proposed Non Personnel Services budget of $927,747 reflects a 6.0% increase from FY 2016 actual audited expenses and a 26.6%
decrease from the FY 2017 budget. This is in accordance with the general targets established as part of this year's strategic plan
update. The major areas of reduction from the FY 2017 budget are within the legal and contingency lines. See Exhibit 2 for the
breakdown of Non Personnel Services. The total proposed Authority Budget for FY 2018 is $3,626,356 which represents an 18.3%
decrease from FY 2016 actual expenses and a 12.4% decrease from the FY 2017 budget.

FY 2018 combined personnel and non-personnel services are down 3.8% in comparison to FY 2016 actual expenses and down 7.9%
in comparison to the FY 2017 budget.

See Exhibits 3 and 4 for project and division allocations.

Page 1 of 5 pages



JUBISUOD PIBY UOBNQLIU0S 3940[dwg

9107 AD WOY %77 35LaI0U 0) PUMSSE SWnMuaid SIEJlam PUe YIesY 10T Ad «

e - e %00°€- LITWD) S 9LTH09Y § €0S'9vLY $§ SADIAYAS TANNOSUAd TV.IOL
%00°0 - S 00SPY  $ 00SPF  § SIS0D PABPY-IIUI QIO [E10IqNS
QISOOUd $TAS QALAOAVY LTAS  [OVITAS Ll P Pmovp]Ad [FUSVELAS o %S 12 (000°L) $ 00S°sT $ 00S°TE $ SFLINOIF/UONENSIUIWDPY SIFauUg
QOIIC0FS %000 - $ 000TT  $ 00071 S weynsuo) (1) 10¥
%00°001 000°L $ 000°L $ - $ SIyouSg 19BO
000°0STV$ SIS00) pe[oY-1yauag Ty
000'00S 7S %Y St (0ss11) ¢ si8€l  § swvse  § SSUTIR A
000°0SLYS %10°8- (LLS'8L) S L89'T06 $ S9TI86 § SI1S0D syyaudg dhodwy [wrogns
%007001 981°9 § 9819 3 (inofed Td YoM 1) uoBqLIUOD N-10t
000°000°SS %ILT- (065°) $ ¥89°IT¢  $§ pLTLIE § (Aseeg remaday) uonnquyue) ¥-10t
%ILTI- (€L16L)  $ LISVLS § 166°€69 § S1S0)) sjyausq WesH 1aN
A %61 9¢- 6ze0e ¢ (6LLTs) ¢ (Lor'ss)  § +SUOUNGLIUOD) [EIUS( 2 [eIIPIN oAnqdws
%981~ (T0S°601) § 965479 $ 860°LEL S $1S0D) SIYIUAF YIESH fRio ]
., %E8T 1L$ § T19L°0Z  § 06107 8 mo-1dQ [Ea1pSN
00000558 %87 €l LT § 966 § bI88  § LBOISIA
%L8'TT TLL6 $ o6v'Ts  § v $ +ANIIQESI pue Yy
- 000058 %P8 81- (Ip1°9ID)  § 69€00S  § 0IS9I9  § «[EUS( P [EIIPIN
i %866~ (sL8'%)  § <cLe’sy  § 0888y $ uonnqLIu0) VSH
+000000°9$ FUSE SR
i 00005298 %Iyl 001'ZS)  § €ITEPI'E S EICS69°E § $IS0D JOqET] [EI0IqnS
%ILT 3617 $ 99’6t § 89TSKT §
sasuadxy 53214135 jouu0sId LIAS - 1A VIIIN %007001 £9T'¢ $ £9T¢ $ mofed Td d99Mm 1
%E6°SE 0£9°9 $ 080°ST  $ 0SH3I $ uonesuaduro)) Juswiodwaury 1D
%TLT (r88y) $ 6LVPLI  $ €9g€%6Ll  § Aumoag [ewog
%ILT- (118) $ w99y $ SSviiy  $ Xe], STedIpaAl
(re6'L957¢) $ S8I'S86'ZE § 6II'ESS'9C § [GEAA IXE], [[0IREq PaIe[ay 10q%7]
(680°1L8) § |%ree- 8SLTLEY § |%ET9- LYSEVT'S § 91Ad %91~ (867°9S)  $ LbL'g6EE § <SvOOSYE
(8£9°05$) $ |%8¢8- TLETVO'S § |%EE S 010°T65°S $ SIAA %98°1¢- (sor'67)  $ 106779 $  90€C6 $ mofed 1d ¥e3Mm 1
LT YOr) $ |%0T's- 605°T0S°S § (%9611~ 98L°906°S $ PIAL %67 1~ (000°6) §¢ 0000€ $ 0006 § (zea£ soud wodn paseq) fo1feq SWIGAQ
(S¥9°v06) $ |%86'0- 6TV 108°S § [%b0P YLO'GOL9 § €1Ad %00°0%~ (000°07) $ 0000t  $ 0000S § syusugsnipy YJu paudisseun)
(065°985) $ (%690 T08°198°S $ |%80°¢- T6E°8YY9 § TIAd %00"001 = $ - $ - $ SASEAIOU] [00d [BISUSD) / IO
(569°05L) $ SIET06S § 010°€599 § ITAd %90°0- (€68°1) § ov80LTE § 6ELTULTE § l1o1keg re[nsay
junowy NIHUL Junowy U padopy FTEYN [IOTRE Py T0qET
UARJIQ BNy «emv-_m 18asnyy Ja(g/ouy %, duaia)iq  pasodoag gIAd PAadopy LIAA SIDNAIIS JSUUOSII] |BIO0],
AVILLOV SNSYFA LIDANE - NOSRIVANOD TYOIIO.LSTH

LEDANE ADIAYAS TINNOSYId TVIOL
aas0ododd $107 Ad

ALIOHLAY ONITOADTY ANV NOLLVAONNI STVIYALVIA

T LISIHXH

Page 2 of 5 pages



EXHIBIT 2

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FY 2018 PROPOSED

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL SERVICES BUDGET

Increase or Decrease From

ACTUAL ADOPTED | PROPOSED FY 2016 Actual FY 2017Adopted
Description FY16 FY17 FY18 S % $ %

Postage and Delivery Fees $ 6945 % 15410 % 10,700 | $ 3,755 54%| §  (4,710) -31%
Telecommunications $§ 55991 |% 68200($ 55500 (% (491) -1%| $§  (12,700) -19%
Copier $ 4873 | $ 10,000 | $ 6,000 | § 1,127 23%| $ (4,000) -40%
Printing Services $ 4,121 | $ 5,800 | $ 4,500 | $ 379 9%| $  (1,300) -22%
Adbvertising - Legal Notices/Recruitment $ 2657 |% 11,000|$ 10,100 | $ 7,443 280%)| $ (900) -8%
Customer Service $ 5346 | $ 45000 | § 6,000 | § 654 12%| $  (39,000) -87%
Office Supplies $ 9,575 | § 16,000 | $ 12,000 [ § 2,425 25%| $  (4,000) -25%
Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment $ - $ - 3 - 100%| $ - 100%
Miscellaneous Services $ 4235 § 7,500 | $ 6,000 | § 1,765 42%| $  (1,500) -20%
Subscript/Publ/Ref. Material $ 6,058 | § 17,400 | $ 13250 | $ 7,192 119%] $ (4,150) -24%
Dues-Professional Organizations $ 5,499 | § 7,100 | $ 6,030 | $ 531 10%| $ (1,070) -15%
Business Meetings and Travel $ 3,169 | $ 6,050 | $ 5925 | % 2,756 87%| $ (125) -2%
Training $ 1,182 | § 7,400 § 7,700 | $ 6,518 551%| $ 300 4%
Payroll Software Services $ 12,144 | $ 13,000 | $ 13,000 | $ 856 7% $ - 0%
Record Retention Services $ 10,679 | % 11,500 | $ 11,500 | $ 821 8%)| $ - 0%
Mileage Reimbursement $ 1,533 | $ 5,700 | $ 2,100 | $ 567 37%| $ (3.600) -63%
Vehicle Repair/Maintenance $ 3,403 | § 5,000 | $ 3,000 | $ (403) -12%| $ (2,000) -40%
Office Equipment Service $ 3,000 | $ - $ - 100%]| $  (3,000)] -100%
Building Operations $ 130945 ($ 7,000 | $ 2,000 | $ (128,945) -98%| $ (5,000) -71%
Insurance Claims/Losses $ - $ - 100%]| $ - 100%
Bad Debt Expense $ - $ - 100%| $ - 100%
Rent $ 179937 |$ 174,063 |$ 177377 |$ (2,560) -1%| $ 3,314 2%
Fuel for Vehicles $ 3,676 | $ 10,000 | $ 5,000 |% 1,324 36%| $ (5,000) -50%
Temporary Agency Services $ 10,678 | 9% 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ (9.678) -91%| $ - 0%
Insurance Premiums $ 153,767 |% 152,100 | $ 159,176 [ $ 5,409 4%| $ 7,076 5%
Information Technology Consultant $ 44556 (% 60,000|$ 30250 % (14,306) -32%| $  (29,750) -50%
Information Technology Maintenance $ 65042($% 74200($ 70500|% 5458 8%| $  (3,700) -5%
Legal Fees $ 28,618 | $ 200,000 | § 100,000 | $ 71,382 249%| $ (100,000) -50%
Auditor $ 46,000 | $ 52,000 | $ 47,000 [ § 1,000 2% $ (5,000) ~10%
Insurance Consulting/Brokerage $ 8,104 | § 8,700 | $ 9,639 | § 1,535 19%] $ 939 11%
Engineering, Technology & Consulting $ 22798 |$ 110,000 | $ 95000 % 72,202 317%| $  (15,000) -14%
Vehicles $ - $ - 100%] $ - 100%
Office Furniture $ - $ - 100%]| $ - 100%
Computer Hardware $ 3,722 | § 16,000 | $ 26,000 | § 22,278 599%| § 10,000 63%
Computer Sofiware $ 20168|$ 14,000 $ 14,000 [ $ (6,168) -31%| $ - 0%
Debt Service - Principal $ - $ . 100%] $ - 100%
Other Equipment $ 11,995|% 14,000 $ 10,000 [ $ (1,995) -17%| $  (4,000) -29%
Trustee / Bank Fees $ 7,508 | $ 15,000 | $ 7,500 | $ (8) 0%| $  (7,500) -50%
Debt Service - Interest $ - $ - 100%| $ - 100%
Operational Contingency $ - $ 100,000 | $ - $ - 100%| $ (100,000)] -100%

Subtotal Non-Personnel Services| § 874,924 | § 1,263,123 | $§ 927,747 | § 52,823 6%)| $ (335,376) -27%

Page 3 of 5 pages




%00°00T %00°0 %000 %TLE %SL'8T %YSLL 3unyiam parsnipy [e101
%00°00T %00°00T %00°'00T %00°00T %00°'00T 8unysiam aaneinwn)

%ST %00 %0°0 %0'0 %E'T %L'ET aunydiam paisnipy

%0°ST %0°ST %0°'ST %0°SC %0°SC dunysivm

%001 %0°0 %00 %00 %E'S %L 76 a8ejuadIad
61 0000000000000 A K S3uBjeAIND3 BuiIL (N3

%ST %00 %0°0 %Y'C %Z°0T %CT FunyFIm passnipy

%0°SC %0'SC %0°ST %0°ST %0°ST URY3IIM

%001 %00 %00 %L'6 %80t %56V adejuadniad
(353 s 1 118 | T0E | 085" suonoesuel]

%S1 %00 %00 %L1 %E'S %58 sunysem paisnipy

%0°ST %0°ST %0°ST %0°'ST %0°'ST SunySiom

%00T %0°0 %00 %18 %S SE %1'9S agejuadiad
vLE Ty I | £SL° 9TAd S195SY JUa1Jn) [B10]

%ST %00 %00 %10 %6'T %0ET sunysism paisnipy

%0°ST %0'ST %0°ST %0°ST %0°ST Junyspm

%00T %00 %00 %10 ’ g 23e1uadiad
8€5°G9 G T T 9TAd SanuaAay SuneladQ [e10]

%0T %00 %00 %00 3unySiap paisnipy

%0°0T %0°0T %0°0T %007 %0°0T SunySiom

%00T %00 %00 %00 %0°0 %0°00T a3euadiad
8TLTL I e e |7 1eN10Y 9TAd SUO] SulppAday

%01 %00 %00 %00 %00 %0°0T 3unysism paasnipy

%0°0T %0°0T %0°0T %0°'0T %0°0T unysivm

%00T %00 %00 %00 %00 %0°00T age1uaniad
958'8€9 s /7 R N eNIOY 9TAd SUOL MSW

|e10y 12{01d u0J-pIN 15eayInos uoisialg |jypue] | uoisiaig Aadoad SMSD

(saunowy $ uo paxiwo 000)

1350N4 STOZA

NOISIAIG / 12310¥d A9 ADOTOGOHLIW NOLLYIOTIV ISNIdXI L1IFHIGNI AYVININD VHIW
ALIYOHLNY ONITOAIIY ANV NOILVAONNI STVIHALVYIA

€ 119IH)X3

Page 4 of 5 pages



EXHIBIT 4

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FY 2018 PROPOSED

ALLOCATION OF AUTHORITY BUDGET & DIRECT PERSONNEL SERVICES

Total Authority Budget $ 3,626,356
Indirect Allocation Authority Budget
Project / Division Benchmarked Percent Allocation
Mid-Connecticut 0.00%| $ -
Southeast Project 0.00%]| $ -
Landfill Division 3.71%| $ 134,538
Property Division 18.76%| $ 680,304
CSWS 77.54%| $ 2,811,877
Total Authority Budget 100.01%]| $ 3,626,719
Total Direct Personnel Services $ 1,905,666

Direct Personnel Service Allocation

Project / Division Function FY 2016 Budget
Mid-Connecticut $ -
Southeast Project $ -
Landfill Division $ .
Property Division Operations Staff - Jets $ 129,333
CSWS Operations Staff - CSWS $ 1,776,334
Total Direct Personnel Services $ 1,905,666
Combined Authority Budget and Direct Personnel Services $ 5,532,023

Overall Total

Project / Division Allocation Percent Allocated Cost
Mid-Connecticut 0.00%| $ -
Southeast Project 0.00%| $ -
Landfill Division 2.43%| $ 134,538
Property Division 14.63%| $ 809,637
CSWS 82.93%]| $ 4,588,210
Total Direct Personnel Services 100.00%| $ 5,532,385

Page 5 of 5 pages



TAB3



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2018

CSWS DIVISION OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2018 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating and
Capital Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A (presentation form) and Exhibit B (budget line items) is
hereby adopted as presented and discussed at this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the transfer of a maximum of one
million, eight hundred and eighty six thousand, five hundred and sixty four dollars ($1,886,564) from the
Property Division General Fund to the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund for the period July 1, 2017
through June 30, 2018. A portion of such maximum funds shall be drawn monthly, as part of the
Authority’s monthly flow of funds distribution, as necessary to supplement funds available within the
CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund for use in fully funding the FY 2018 CSWS Cost of Operation; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby approves and establishes the following tip fees
for FY 2018:

e Uniform Base Disposal Fee - for contracts substantially similar to Tier 1 Short Term Municipal
Service Agreements and Waste Hauler Agreements expiring June 30, 2017 - $70.00 per ton;

e Tier 1 Long term - $68.00 per ton;

* Tier 2 - for contracts substantially similar to Tier 2 Municipal Service Agreements expiring June
30, 2017 - $72.00 per ton;

e Tier 3-568.00 per ton;

e Tier4-$71.00 per ton;

e Recycling Deliveries — for the delivery of single stream recyclables by Non Participating
municipalities to a transfer station - $16.00 per ton.



S¥0103¥IAd 40 QYVOd VIIN
2102 ‘€2 AdvVvNyg3d

139dNg TVvLIdVI ANV ONILVYIdO QFANIWNOIIY 8102 Ad
NOISIAIQ SMSDO

VvV 1igtHX3

O,

ALIHOHLNY
ONI'TOADTH ANV NOILVAONNI STIVIHdLVIA




passassy Ajojesedag uonels 1ajsuel] uolbuyj|g jo buiuado
994 |esodsiq aseg wlojiun 00 0/$ sulejuiepy

(LE9°0£€$) 9G'988 1§ 0} £€6'GSS’ | $ Woyj paseasou]  ©
pun4 jessusn) uoisinig Auadoid wouy Buipun4 jouaq

‘8102 A4 Ul Bulunooo |neysano 9 aulgun] sspnjou| o
"000'00¥$ Ag paonpay  ©
:uonnquiuo) pun4 juswanolduy

'Z61'6Z1$ Agpaonpay  ©
:sasuadx3 BuneledQ |elol

-anpisal BulpAoal WOl SSLIBAIDP Ul UOIONPal SS)epOWIWOoddY O
‘saliaNap paseasnul ybnoiyy 0oy yL$ pesealou] o

:anusAay 8)sepn Jodg

‘pajepdn suondwinsse anpisal pue aoud Ajpowod pspphoay  ©

‘sumo} Bunedioed-uou Aq uonejs Jajsuel) 0} pasanlap so|qejohoal 10y 93} diy gL setesodiooup  ©
(%G'2) Ly8'Ov$ pesealou]  ©

-SloNpolid palan0day JoylO

"Ymy uotjji ¢ ye pabueyoun uoyonpoid ABiau3] o

'0£0'S/6$ Aq paonpal anuaaal sajes Ablaug o

(%9°2) UM 7 Q0YE0'$ OF Ymy / 1.89€0°$ woly paonpas aoud ABisus abessay o
:so|eg ABiaug

Jobpng yeiq ;sL 0} suoneodyipojy Alewwns




‘pa3nIaxa spunf fo moyf idify .

A3iARDE Jn03sop Sulpuad p|ay spuny 1dafold 3seayInos pue uuo) pIAI SapnPXa| ZPE60E L S 12301

SJUBWASINGLUIAI 3I0I] mvh.omdw.mm ﬁu._o,.__."_ IB|OS JO .._wn.ﬂ._ \ﬂ%a T |

SEB6STS SI AIDSA 4O ISN BTOZ Ad| 6LLTISE'E 1unoJdy 3unesadg {|ypue]

9.088v'6 S [e303-qns

*3SJ93u] UBY} 13430 suonnqmsip / sad1adal Juipuad oN| £82°09 [3 pung 391 smsD

*3S2193U1 uey) 1330 suonnquisip / s1diadal Butpuad oN| 060V S pund 3s SMSD

“35219}U| UBY] 13430 suonguIsip / s3d1adal suipuad oN| zv0'T $ pun{ |esaulan

*}5212Ul UBY} J3Y}0 suonnguIsip / sadisoal Suipuad oN| SZ8°E 3 punj 331A43S 193Q

98/'v6EB S punj uneradp

0000V $ JUN02JY Sulesp

SMSO

SSTT09TT § [©103-gng
‘592°696°6$ S! UonezljIgqels 334 dil SMSD 8T0Z Ad 10) uolnqasip Fuipuad
"§92°696°6$ S! awodU) uoisialg Auadold 8TOZ Ad Jo (13jsuen) 3d1adal Buipuad
"SCT'EE0'TS S! LTOT Ad 404 meip Ayjuows aesany

s394 di} pied-aud Jo sysisuod Ajuewilg| LT680L°L $ uonezijigeis 334 dy SMs)

98r'120T S pung Juawaaoidwi SMSD

L60°LSt  $ pun4 Juawanoidw| ad
"95"988'TS 5! UONEZ1|IgRIS 334 diL SMSD 8T0Z A4 JO} dAIASAI JO 3sh Bulpuad
"000‘Zev$ St Buipuny 5131 pasueape 104 1d19231 Suipuag

“uol|jiw G£°y$ -/+ S1 3|es pioyiens 103 1d1adal Buipuadd| ZZECEIT S punj |es3uln

PEPISL'T $ punj 3uneiado

000'T 3 UN0MYy 3uuea|)

uolsiaig Auadoud

LET(98T S 12103-qns

PGS TS S1uonNNqLIsIp 3uipuad| vZ8°TEL S pun4 3JueIdA3S

‘TG LSE’6EL'ES S! INBA YSED "3N|BA PAIIGUINIUUN SPR|SY| ZIY'PET'T S |1unoddy Bupay) pung [e1suan

138png Auoyiny

210N +LTOZ[TENT JuUnody / uoIsIAIG

ayuejeg

MBINSY pun-{ anlasey




SWSIN JO SUOISINOI 894 di] InO 1dO paadxT [IIM
994 di] /10Z A4 Wol4 asealou] uoj 18d 00’ v$ e

(v 6L ) $ pund |ejauag uolsiaig Apadold  ©
0 $ - paulelay pung [e1us9 SMSO ©

(uonN 0°0L) $ - pung uonezijiqels @94 dil SMSO  ©
0o $ - pund aouelRARS WYIIN  ©

0$ -pung [eBeTSMSD  ©

0 ¢ -pung sy SMSD  ©

UolIIN €°GL$ - pung juswanoidw SMSD  ©
UolliNl 0°0$ ‘pund [e1BUdH SMSD  ©

SUOIINGIIUOY BAIaSay pasodold e

UOIIIN ¥'E $ - SUONNQLIIUOY) BAISSAY alojog awodu| bunesad e
UOI|IlIN 9'9G$ - sasuadx3 bunesadQ |ejo] e
UolliiNl 0°09% - SONUBAlY bunesadQ |e1o] e

O

19b6png pasodold Alewwng




Luoneiadp Jo 1s0D 19 pajewse ay) Aed o) Jusioyns se pajewse spuny aaonpoud jjeys ‘suoj
ajeboaibby 8y} pue ss4 Jesodsiq aseg ay) Jo Jonpoud ay) jey] yons 8o jesodsiq aseg ay) 18s Jjeys, YMIN

(uoy/ 281¢€) ¢ - 994 [esodsiq aseg w.oyun Jo ApIsgng Jus|eAINbg :9)JON o

$96'988' L$ J0 pun4 [BJausg uoisINg Apedosd  ©
G92'696'6$ Jo UoneZIIqRIS 994 dll  ©

(628'GG8°L1) $ - Buipung yoeq :Jonpeqg o

uol /002 DsuolQzL'e—¢gdelL  ©
pue ‘uo] /00'Z$ @ suoj 009'¥0Z ~Buo LBl ©

oyooly $ - SJUNO2SI(] 9JIAISS JO 1SOD) PPV  *

2102 Ad woy asealdu| %092 / 896'GyL LS o
681°6.¥ LSS - uojesadQ JO IS0 19N

(uol /00'L$ ® ¥ 101l R 00°'2$ @ T J211) S994 @o1IaS Jaquuialy OpE'GES sepnpu] ©
asealnaq %9'LL ‘'602'926'v$  ©

#99'9/'vE$ - 3nuUaAay 99 |esodsiq UON o

%LV /6GL'6LZ'CS - 9SeADUIBN O
(eseasdu| %1 8¥ ‘296'¥69'¥$) £99'G8Z'GLS - SUONNQUIUOD 8BSy ©
(uononpay %0°'c £02'Sr. 1$) 981°026'96$ - 196png ssuadx] Bunersdp o
€68'G68°L/$ - uonesedQ JO 1S0D) e

S99 |esodsiq] umo| bunedoiued




£10Z Ad Woyy aseasoy]
%E'V /| 09€'SS0'L$

09¢'cz9'6C$ - S99 |esodsiq JOqUIS|\ [e]0] o
e/u e/u 00°LL$ vJalL
e/u e/u 00'89% € JaIL
e/u efu 00'2.$ zdalL
e/u e/u 00°02$ Hoys | Jail
S1'59% 08'29$ 00'89$ BuoT | Jsa1L
(s1s0D
INQO 3dO [eUOCHIPPY YUAA) 994 |esodsiq
INO 3dO 1810 81L0Z Ad INO 3dO dseq 8102 Ad pasodoid 810z Ad 10eU0D
uol / 00°0.$ - 994 |esodsiq aseg wioyun e
000'2.€ -elol. o
00€'6 -(plo1))ee4a0MRg L O
0zo‘ctL ~ (g 1211) @24 22138 2$ o)
09g' 1Pl — (Moyg | Joi] Jusjeanbl) sley e ©
02£'802 — (g Jo1L 9 BuOT | Jo1]) PaIUNCOSI] B0IMBS  ©
000 ¢c.LE - suoj] oyebaibby o
Buipun4 yoyaq - SJUNOJSI] JIAIAS JO 180D + uofesad( JoIsoD BN ©
000°0%092% - aseg a)ey |ejo] o

S99 |esodsi( umo| bunedoiued




(uononpay %5°Z / 250'228) ¥H9°'/89°ZE$ -0l o

(958U %, 07/6208%) 620 LV¥C |+ S - Jojoequon Aoeq4 o

(uononpsd %'/ 112'€59%) ¥1.8'80%' 023 -)yoolgemod  ©

(uononpay %9'L / 02€°18L%) LO8'ZE0'L LS - buisseooid aysep ©

210C Ad Wol) aseasnaq %5'¢
[] 1

¥¥9°/89°2¢€9% - Ajjoe 4 ABiaug o] yseu| e

cee'loLeL $ -jeloy o

0/87G1 3 - 9|QISSa20I4-UON ©

z6e'o8z'0L ¢ -jesodsiguysy ©

02s'se $ - ssedAg e)sepp pllos = ©

000°zy ¢ - uojbulg wol4 MSIW  ©

8L¥'81 $ - 1#AQYY WO MSI - ©

095'66€°L $ — UMOUBIEAN WIOIJ MSIN ©

0Z6'1SSs  $ -uojbulIof WOI4MSIN ©

£10T A4 woy 8sea103q %€ CEDISSLNS reseE il
2zeLoL'elLs - uonepodsuel] a)Sep) o

001°¢69'L$ -|lo] o

0GEG9S $ - UMOUBIBAA ©

0se'8rS ¢ -uojbuio] o

001695 $ -xessg3 ©

00EYL ¢ -uobugg o

L10Z A4 wioy aseasnad %80

00L°'¢69°L $ - suone)g Jajsuel] e




S S o e Rt R

981°0.G5°9G% - 196png asuadx3 BunesadQ |elo]
0.£'GZ'8% jejol ©
0 $ - 18ua) sdo peoy Aydinpy o
vi¥'1L19'28 — SOXB| pue S99 JUSWISSasSSyY O
0L0'861L°L$ - [suuosiad UON 103l VHIN  ©
€00'v08°'1L$ —|jsuuosiad 103l VHIN ¢ ©
1/8°118°C$ —uoieoo|y jJobpng Ayuoyiny o
2102 Ad W0l uononpay %.L'G
0.€'G2Y 8% -asuadxJ joa1Ipu| e
06,969 $ [elo] o©
0 $ —ajeqay bulphoay o
0oscesl $ - sasuadxg WO 0a1Qq ©
Gel'sill ¢ — UMOUS]BAA Wol4 Yodsuel] o
Ggee'osl ¢ - uojbuio| woi4 podsues] o
oS0zl $ - X9ss3 woi4 podsuel] o
2102 Ad WOy 8sesiou} %011
0G/'9G9% - Ryjioe4 Buiphoay e
19bpng asuadx3 bunesad




£99'S8T'ST  $ uonnqQLIUO) pund Judwanoidu] SMSI [E101
L99°OVTET S Aatpe4>joolg 1amod [e301-gns
000°0€S S INQ peot/walsAg ysy
000‘GEST S 1PNQ uowwo) HpPers
000'SZ S 1EBUPAIMS/PIEA PTG ‘Aloe 4 bulpphoay 1o suoljels Jsjsuel)
000°0S 3 siieday 91lS
o000t : i 1e sjoaloud 1oy pajsanbal Buipunj ON o
000092 saieday Suipjing .
000'sv0'T M swa)sAs Aeljixny >”—___O®n_ >.._®>OO®W_
000°00L S asnoyJeg| 92.JN0sS3Yy 3] 0O} pajedipap Si mC_UCDH— IV o
£99°108°C S g auiqiny
ey €1 431108 000015 S suoiPNpay 1afold €101
0000y’ $ T 19jt08 00005 S sineday Jooy 494
000'86ET __$ _ T Jajiog 0000 S s10AaAUO) Use|d / Wa1sAS ysy
I_m:_wn.."._w.uﬁt - Ajped ypojg samod 00000 S INeYISAQ 9 auIgqing
%.Hﬁ £ M IR0 T wummB_WhM“-H._M ooo“om S |uaans uijaael] / swAlsAg Aseljixny
000°09 S W01 Suljjoy 19Y30 000'00T S 9leo €1 19]10og / 49d
000098 $ siapeo] 0000 S SI0KaAUOD / 1dM
000°0ZT [3 sieday jooy
000°sS $ sneday suip|ing -sjsan bal __.OQ.HOLQ
000‘0vE $ sileday Joold 3QY/MSW _mc_m_._o O] uoljonpal OO0.0vmw S]O3|j9Yy o
00009S S si0Aanuo)
000°00T 3 S[aunRuoi] ] q
BUpUnI BT Ad oy e —— 000°00%$ Aq psanpau

=i ———— == = : suoninNguuod pun4 aC®E®>OLQE_ ®

suoRdNpay P3foid 3uRdalyay [esodoid 393png parepdn

19bpng pun4 juswaAoidw




‘uondaloid sjepdn ueid 2163)e)S Ylim Jus)sisuo)
"186pnq uoising Apadold §10Z A LI} puny siyy 0} anp si uolw 0%
‘puny SIU3 Ul UOHIW 9° 1§ JO $S30X3 WY Ajjuasald st asay |

(yos'o88'L) $ - Jajsuel] pun4 [eiauso) uoisinig Apaedold -

-uonoafoid ajepdn ueld o16a)eNIS YIM JUD)SISUOD
‘s12)oweled }96pnq yelp uo paseq pajoadxs mel

(59z'696'6) $ - pun4 uonezijigels @94 dil SMSD  ~

‘8102 Ad 10} papuawiwodal ale puny siy} 0} SUORNGLUOD ON
'SBOINIRS [SUUOSIad 8107 Ad 810} 0} uoSsledWwoD Ul JUSIDIYNS SB PIMSIA SI SIYL
' puny Siy) Ul 000'z2E.$ 10 $S90xa Ul Ajjuasald st a1y

0 ¢ - pun4 9oueIaASS VHIN =

‘8102 A 10§ papUSLILLIODAI 91 pUn) Sy} 0} SUOIINGLUOD ON
sasuadxa [eba] SMSD 1enjoe Joud 0} uosieduiod Ul JUSISIYNS SB PAMBIA S SIYL
" puny iy} Ul 000‘c09% JO SS8xXa ul Apuasaid si aay |

0 ¢$ - pung [ebaTSMSD -

"810Z A 10} PapUSLILLIODIS! SJE puNny SIly} 0} SUCHNGLIUOD ON
‘uondnisalul SSBUISNG UeY) JaYlo Salolod 9oURINSUI (|8 40 S9|qIaNpap

3y} 0} uosEdLUOD Ul JUSIOIYNS SE PAMBIA SI SIY} ‘JaBeuBW YSIY 3Y) YIM M3IAS) UO paseg
* puny SIY} Ul 000'SHY$ 30 SSeoxa u Ajussaid si asey ).

0 $ - pung %Sty SMSO

‘9102 Ad Ul uaxEUSpUN Sisjeay lie
L1 nun Joy psanpai Buipuny pannbas ayepdn ueid 2169)eng suasaiday

/99'682'G1L$ - pun4 uswoanoidw SMSD =
0 $ ‘paule}ay pund [eJausas) SAMSD e
8¢8'62r'c $ - SUOINQUIUOY) DAIBSaY al0jag awoou| bunesadp e

SUOIINQIIIUOYD) BAISSSY POPUBWIWIOISY




¥99'0/£vE$ - BnusAay 994 |esodsi(] UON [Bl0] ©
3sB2I09Q %0°C / 285'L$
€998/ § (sea4 218G /isalBu) IBYO  ©
00v'61£'91L$ -lejoL -
00¥ 189 § -a)sepplodg x
000'8L0'v $ - SIOBUOD JBUYYD =
000'029'11$ ~-S]OBNUOD JBINBH  »
9se81080 %99/ 000'LPL'L$
00¥'61LE'9LS - 9)SeA\ UMO] Bunedipipeq uoN  ©
i AAYNES -S]ONpoId PaJan0day JaYI0 18101 =
0S¢5 § —soleg el =
000'60L $ — sessaijey g Oyng [edolunyy ~
86¥'620'L$ |ejol-ang Buipkoey =
0v9'891 -J1ayj0 / jlesodsiq anpisay HO4 =
690'vcC ¢ - (sajes 1oded) aieys anusAsy  ~
668Gy $ - (S3jeg Joulgjuo)) aIByS SNUBADY  x
008'v9 % - saa4 di] umo] Bunedioiued-uoy
000'G. $ —-uo) / 0G'2$ ® aseg Yo punoqu] =
060'LoY $ —Uuo) / 05°'8$ © eseg SMSO punogu| =
asBa109Q %.'8C / 085'289%
I ZAAAWAIK:S - S]oNpoiId PaJanoddy Byl ©
£6£'992'01$ -feloL x
0 3 - S9|BS JOBAUOD x
000'86.'L1$ — B QW] |9y =
£se'egv'y ¢ —$03Y B suswAhed fAoedeny =
aseaaq % vl / Lp0'069'2$
€6€'99z°91$ -soleg ABloug ©

anuaAay 994 |esodsi(] UON




6Z'8G$ 40 el /102 Ad Woy uo}sad |2'z¢ Aq peseasouj  ©
00'19% - uoj lad 1s0) |esodsiq usy

(%¢€°g) suo} L /g6 Aq paonpay o
Su0} 629891 - lesodsiq o} ysy

L10Z Ad Ul %L GZ Woly pasessou] o
%G€9¢ - 9Jey uonoNpold Usy ol 4ay e

UMY / 7PEP0’S 10 Bl 2L0Z Ad WO %EGL poNpay  ©
ymy / 0vc0'$ - 9011d ABl1aug 1oeijuO ) UON /10BIJUOD  »

%GZ 08 O} %08 Wolj paonpal Ajjiqejiene Jafiog  ©
uoloNPaY (%6'6) UMY Ul 8¢ ©

ymy 000'000°L¥E - uononpoid ABisug
uol / Um ¢'¢vS - 9}y UodNpoId HMM 01 4y o
000°'0¥9 -dgyejol e
%¥ 86 - 8jey uoljonpoid 4dy o} M\SIN [E10] e

(uononpay %P6 /U0I09S'Z9 ) ObY'0S9 -eloy  ©

UoIonpay %/ 99 7 Uoi000¢ 01l - Aying redowunpy - ©

(uononpay %z'0/ /U0l 092'69 ) OvY'62 -jodg o

(uononpay %/ €L /U0l 000'SL ) 000'Z8 -penuod Byl ©

(aseaiou| 9%ggl /UL O0Z'EZ ) 000'991 -joejuOD UBINEH  ©

(uononpay %/°L /UC00S'9 ) 000°2LE - Suo} sjebaibby, o
o¥¥'069 - soaN[og MSIN B10L

sianlq Aay ABiaug 0] a1sep)




®

slanli Ay ABiaug 0] a)sep)




809'8¥t$ €L $ 60029 fejo
0 $ 0 $ 00lL'c anpisay pledun ¥Od
0v9'891$ 00°89% 008¥'C anpisay pled ¥04
80v's ¢ 00€ $ 1208l (000) Jaded ¥4
eev'y ¢ 00l $ 0'6EV'Y (dNO) Jaded ¥04
6cv'L $ 0S0 $ 0'898'C SIaUIeju0D HO4
0se's ¢ 00°05$ 0°201 [elo1awwo) SMSD
€GL'6v1$ 0091$ G'65€'6 (000) Jaded SMSD
0z1'69 ¢ 00€ $ 6'6€0'€T (dNO) Jeded SMSD
69¥'v¥ ¢ 00€ $ 0'€Z8'vL siouleuo) SMSO
068°085$ ze'8$ 00029 [ejol
008'¥9 $ 0091$ 0S0'Y s884 di] umo| Bunedionied-uoN
000G $ 05°.$ 000°0L [enuapisay HO4
0 $ 0o $ 0 [BIOIBWIWOD ¥4
060°L¥P$ 05°8$ €68°LS [enuspissy SMSD
0 $ 0 $ 201 [erewwo) SMSO

SJaALI A8 S1oNpold Paisan0day J8aylo




0S.°€2G$ 06'8C $ 058°61 S3jegs [eI9N [eloL

0se'ly ¢ 00'GEL$ 0S¢ sfejs|\ eoueuajuie|y pue deids
005°92S$ 0022 $ 00561 siela|N snouo
000'60L$ lejoL
000'¥2$ yoea 00°0€$ sjun 008 sossaijep
000'68% 00'G8$ Suo} 000’} aisep Mjing jediouniy

SJoALI( A8y s1onpoud palsanoday Jaulo




'suoy (wuay Huoy)
0201 10 (wis) Hoys) gL g Ag paiinbal suo} [euolIppe ay) saonpal
sieaA (] JaA0 uoynguUIuod pund juswanoidw) sy} Buizipowe yeyy 310N

puUe ‘Sug} ¥Z'Gg JO SaLIaAIep

MU [ejo} 10} uo}/ g9¢ @ suoj wis) BuoT HZi'0F [euonippe uy
10 ‘SU0} ZG6° LG 10 SSUSAIBp

MU [B}0} 10} U0} / 0/$ @ SUO) Wia| HOYS ZG6'ZE |BUORIPPE Uy

Jutod [ennap jebpng 810¢ Ad

(9g5‘95€) S 150) |ejo) [euollIppy 8T0C Ad
{oo0’00T) 3 (31e35) uonNqu3u0) punj Juawanocidu
(9g595¢) S $s07] 3uneJadQ 39N
(9gs‘1€L) 3 [e101
(00z‘g9€) 3 uoneiadQ Pesuo) uoydul(3
(ooL’8z) $ (vdIN) W80 uoBuij;3
(0z6°tr2) 3 (3@N) uonenodsues] aasem
(915°LT) 3 11jauag 1S0H
(o0z‘vL) 3 paiejay pue Aiejes 1paiq
:sosuadxg Sunetado

000°sLt S (13N) 5294 221/9G [RUOIIPPY
anuanay

'MSIN J0 su0} 002t s
uo ajeqali 1 $ e saAleoal Jabuoj ou uoibuij3

"SUO} 00Z'0€ 40 [e303 8y} UO Uo}

Jad 86'0¢ Jo Jjouaq jsoy e saaieoal uolbul3
"pJojueH 0} Joalip uey} Jayjel uolje}s Jajsuel)
3y} ybnoiy MSI pajlig-13jney Jo suo} 000"}
s} Bunieaiep suibaq uolbulj|3 Jo umoj ay |
"plojueH 0] Joalip uey) Jayjel uoljels

lajsuel) ay} ybnoiyy MSIN 0 suo} 002y

s} Buuaalep suibaq uolbul3 Jo umo| ayj
"9)SEM [BUOIJIPPE SIY} 21EPOWIWOdo. 0}

SU0} 000'SZ Aq paonpal ale A\D] 40 SaldAIRQ

‘uoljels Jaysued) uo)bull|g ay; ybnoayy

MSIN 40 su0} 000'G¢ sbuuq pue paubis
si AQjedidiunw wiia) buoT | Jal] jeuonippe uy

(lesodoud juaiing ui papnjouj 10N)

suondwnssy

sabuey jobpng

9]euJa)|y uonels Jajsuel] uoibul|3




EXHIBIT B

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2018

CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION
RECOMMENDED OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGETS

February 23, 2017




MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS)

l' ASSUMPTIONS |

DETAILS ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
FY16 FY17 FY18
POWER kwl/ton of RDF Produced 544 543 542
Total kwh Sold 343,428,940 385,000,000 347,000,000
Non-Contract rate b 0.0273 S 0.0434 S 0.0340
Contract Rate $ 0.0535 ) - $ -
Capacity Payment $ 1,721,749 $ 1,857,000 S 4,208,103
Renewable Energy Credits (REC) 1l $ 310,203 $ 375,000 $ 260,250
DELIVERIES
MSW Participating Towns 371,638 378,500 372,000
Hauler Contract 166,091 142,800 166,000
Other Contract 85,546 95,000 82,000
Municipal Bulky Waste 1,299 3,000 1,000
Other (Spot) Spot - MSW 15,581 83,000 13,360
Ferrous Residue (Inbound) 10,489 10,000 10,500
Recycling Residue (Inbound) 6,258 5,700 5,580
Total Tons Delivered 656,902 718,000 650,440
Mattresses/Box Spring Mattress/Box Spring (number of unit) 502 1,000 800
FACILITY OPERATIONS
Tons Processed Total MSW Processed 651,454 717,000 650,000
RDF Consumed 631,451 709,000 640,000
Residue Rates Ash Rate (Per Ton of RDF) 26.76% 25.11% 26.35%
Ash Rate (Per Ton of MSW Processed) 25.94% 24.83% 25.94%
Process Residue Rate (Per Ton of MSW) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Ferrous Metals Rate (Outbound) (Per Ton of MSW) 3.06% 3.00% 3.00%
Ferrous Residue Rate (Inbound) (Per Ton of MSW) 1.61% 2.00% 1.61%
Non-processible Waste - Out-of-State 0.20% 0.11% 0.15%
Other Ferrous Residue Revenue (ave per ton price) $ 25.72 ) 50.00 § 27.00
Ferrous Metals including post combustion (Outbound) 19,948 22,000 19,500
Scrap Metal/Maintenance Metal Revenue (ave price per ton) ) 129.20 $ 100.00 % 135.00
Scrap Metal/Maintenance Metal Revenue (Outbound) 735 350 350
MUNICIPAL PAYMENTS
Fees Essex TS Host Benefit (per ton) Ay 0.570 $ 0.580 § 0.580
Torrington TS Host Benefit (per ton) A 0.570 3 0.580 % 0.580
Watertown TS Host Benefit (per ton) $ 0.570 $ 0.580 § 0.580
Deliveries Essex TS Host Benefit 66,641 67,500 66,400
Torrington TS Host Benefit 57,294 56,000 56,100
Watertown TS Host Benefit 113,251 112,000 112,800



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS)

H ASSUMPTIONS J

DETAILS ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
FY16 FY17 FY18

WASTE TRANSPORT  Essex MSW (ave per ton) S 13.00 5 1443 $ 13.22
Fees Essex Recyclables (ave per ton) S 20.10 S 2165 § 20.50
Torrington MSW (ave per ton) S 11.34 S 13.01 § 11.49
Torrington Recyclables (ave per ton) S 21.83 S 23.66 S 22.25
Watertown MSW (ave per ton) S 12.86 S 1443 § 13,08
Watertown Recyclables (ave per ton) S 19.96 S 21.65 S 20.36
RRDD#1 per load MSW S 108.34 5 108.34 § 108.34
Ash to Other (blended rate per ton T&D) S 57.54 S 5829 § 61.00
Non-processible Waste to Other (per ton T&D) h) 100.46 $ 105.79 § 105.79

South Central Facility ) 65.00 $ 6600 $ -
Southeast Project b 58.00 $ 58.00 $ 58.00
Hauled Tons Essex MSW 58,100 59,000 58,100
Essex Recyclables 8,541 8,500 8,300
Tormrington MSW 48,878 47,000 48,000
Torrington Recyclables 8,416 9,000 8,100
Watertown MSW 107,515 106,000 107,000
Watertown Recyclables 5,736 6,000 5,800
RRDD#! per load MSW 170 185 170
MSW Byproduct Tons Ash to Other 169,006 178,000 168,629
Non-processible Waste to Other 151 750 150
Diverted MSW Tons  Southeast Project 5,448 1,000 440
Total Diverted MSW Tons 5,448 1,000 440



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS)

I ASSUMPTIONS |

DETAILS ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
FY16 FY17 FY18
RECYCLING OPERATIONS
Tip Fees Single Stream Acceptable Recyclables $ - 3 - h) -
Dual Stream Acceptable Recyclables S - 3 - b -
Recycling Delivery Credit per Ton s - ) N -
Inbound CSWS Acceptable Cominercial Recyclables (tons) 131 76 107
CSWS Acceptable Residential Recyclables (tons) 56,603 49,924 51,893
FCR Acceptable Commercial Recyclables (tons) 1,384 Incl Below -
FCR Acceptable Residential Recyclables (tons) 13,600 10,000 10,000
Total Recyclable Materials 71,718 60,000 62,000
Outbound Recycling Residue 8.73% 9.50% 9.00%
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP (MIRA Tons) 48.79% 39.71% 48.79%
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC (MIRA Tons) 19.82% 15.57% 19.82%
CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue (MIRATons) 31.39% 24.26% 31.39%
CSWS Cominercial Tons 0.20% 0.14%
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP (FCR Tons) 48.78% 9.26% 48.78%
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC (FCR Tons) 19.81% 3.60% 19.81%
FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue (FCR Tons) 31.41% 5.61% 31.41%
FCR Cormmercial Tons 2.07% 1.85%
Recycling Residue Total 6,258 5,700 5,580
Recycling Residue Chargeable 3,389 2,700 2,480
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP 25,677 21,563 23,040
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC 10,432 8,455 9,360
CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue 16,524 13,173 14,823
CSWS Commercial Tons 131 76 -
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP 6,191 5,028 4,439
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC 2,514 1,955 1,803
FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue 3,986 3,046 2,858
FCR Commercial Tons 1,384 1,005 -
Recycling Sales Residential Recyclables Per Ton Revenues 5 8.50 $ 850 § 8.50
Commercial Recyclables Per Ton Revenues $ 7.50 $ 750 $ 7.50
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - ONP ) - 5 - $ 3.00
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue - OCC h) 12.54 $ 10.00 % 16.00,
CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue $ 6.36 ) 15.00 % 3.00
CSWS Cominercial Tons $ 58.17 3 50.00 $ 50.00
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-ONP ) - ) B $ 1.00
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue-OCC M) 2.51 h) 200 3§ 3.00
FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue $ 1.26 $ 300 § 0.50
FCR Commercial Tons $ 8.38 h) 8.00 $ 8.00
Non-Participating Transfer Station Recycling Tons 4,184 - 4,050
Non-Participating Transfer Station Recycling (price/ton) 3 - h) - ) 16.00

ONP - Old Newspaper

OCC - Old Corrugated Cardboard



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

ﬂ REVENUES

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18

49-001-000-40101 Service Charges Solid Waste-Participating Town $ 23,370,939 § 24,568,000 § 25,623,360
49-001-000-40110 Service Charges Solid Waste-Hauler Contracts $ 10,629,829 $§ 9,139,200 $ 11,620,000
49-001-000-40109 Service Charges Solid Waste-Other Contracts 3 4,349,999 § 4,915200 $ 4,018,000
49-001-000-40103 Service Charges Solid Waste - Spot h) 759,055 § 3,412,000 § 681,400
49-001-000-40111 Member Service Fee $ 35930 § 40,000 $ 35,340
49-001-000-40112 Other Operating Charges 3 (4,850) 3 - 3 -
49-001-000-41104 Metal Sales 3 657,141 § 1,135,000 § 573,750
49-001-000-41106 Municipal Bulky Waste & Mattresses/Box Spring A 125,471 % 285,000 § 109,000
49-001-000-42101 Recycling Facility $ 1,063,073 § 979,828 § 1,029,498
49-001-000-xxxxx Electricity $ 15,856,650 § 18,956,400 § 16,266,353
49-001-000-45150 Miscellaneous Income $ 28,473 § 25,245 § 23,323
49-001-000-46101 Interest Income $ 39,269 § 15,000 § 20,000
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 56,910,979 $ 63,470,873 § 60,000,024

!I EXPENDITURES I

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18

49-001-501-57871 Administrative Expenses $ 2,966,386 § 3,160,621 §  2811,877
49-001-501-xxxxx Operational Expenses $ 2,018,003 § 2,932,035 § 3,002,019
49-001 -xXX-XXXXX Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs $ 2,597,372 § 2,715,000 § 2,611,474
49-001-505-xxxx% Waste Transport $ 12,792,232 § 13,567,622 § 13,107,320
49-001-XXX-XXXXX MIRA Facilities Operating Expenses $ 1,234,827 § 1,078,700 § 1,222,875
49-001 -XxXX-XXXXX NAES Contract Operating Charges $ 27,155,691 § 30,289,971 § 29,311,258
49-001-xxx-52719 NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation $ 918,996 $ 913,025 § 912,484
49-001-501-xxxxx NAES Management Fees & Charges $ 1,215,969 § 1,233,000 $ 1,241,029
49-001-501-59105 Murphy Road Operations Center $ 88,286 $ 127,300 § -
49-001-xXX-XXXXX Transfer Stations $ 1,621,137 $ 1,706,900 § 1,693,100
49-001-506-xxxXX Recycling Facility $ 498,329 § 591,215 § 656,750
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $ 53,107,227 $ 58,315,389 $ 56,570,186
NET INCOME / (LOSS) $ 3,803,752 $ 5,155,484 $ 3,429,838




MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

DISBURSEMENT OF CSWS NET INCOME

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18

49-001-501-52687 Contribution to CSWS Improvement Fund $ 9,053,440 § 10,320,705 § 15,285,667
49-001-000-47216 CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund $ (5,249,688) § (5,165,221) $  (9,969,265)
49-001-000-xxxxx Contribution from Property Division General Fund ) - 3 - § (1,886,564)
TOTAL DISBURSEMENT OF CSWS NET INCOME § 3,803,752 $§ 5,155,484 § 3,429,838

BALANCE § - 8 - 3 -

TIP FEES
ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18

MSW Tier 1 Short-term $ 64.00 § 66.00 § 70.00
Tier 1 Long-term / Tier 3 h) 62.00 § 64.00 § 68.00

Tier 4 b 65.00 § 67.00 $ 71.00

Tier 2 A 66.00 § 68.00 § 72.00

Other Contracts Tip Fee (a) (a) (a)

Hauler Contracts Tip Fee 3 64.00 § 64.00 §$ 70.00

Municipal Bulky Waste $ 85.00 §$ 85.00 $ 85.00

Spot 37.61 (b) (b)

Other Mattresses/Box Spring Surcharge (per unit) $ 30,00 % 30.00 30.00
Ferrous Residue (Inbound) 3 40.00 § 40.00 40.00

Non-Participating Transfer Station Recycling Processing Fee Wa n/a 16.00

(a) Rate based on negotiated contract.

(b) Rate based on market condition.



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INDIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATION §$ 2,966,386 $ 3,160,621 $ 2,811,877
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
49-001-501-xxxxx DIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS-OPERATIONAL $ 1,195,929 $ 1,696,996 $ 1,804,003
ASSET PROTECTION & STATUTORY COMPLIANCE
49-001-501-52115 Legal Notices $ 1,606 $ 7,500 % 6,400
49-001-501-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits h) 480 § 600 $ 600
49-001-501-52505 Claims/Losses $ 16,540 § 10,000 $ 10,000
49-001-501-52602 Bad Debt Expense by (178,749) $ 500 $ -
49-001-501-52856 Legal $ (21,844) 3 100,000 $ 120,000
49-001-501-52640 WPF and PBF Insurance Premium $ 851,304 $ 932,560 $ 932,110
49-001-501-52875 Insurance Broker $ 50,788 § 48,000 § 57,856
Subtotal Asset Protection & Statutory Compliance $ 720,125 § 1,099,160 $ 1,126,966
ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY, AND EQUIPMENT/FACILITY
49-001-501-52899 Engineering & Technology Consulting Services $ 16,373 § 30,000 $ 15,000
49-001-501-54482 Computer Hardware $ 1,834 § 5,000 § 2,000
49-001-501-54483 Computer Software $ ) 300 § 250
Subtotal Engineering, Technology, and Equipment/Facility $ 18,207 § 35300 $ 17,250
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
49-001-501-52101 Postage & Delivery Fees $ 2,148 § 4,100 § 3,350
49-001-501-52108 Printing Services $ 4,555 § 7,500 § 5,500
49-001-501-52202 Office Supplies $ 1,949 § 1,500 § 1,500
49-001-501-52211 Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment $ 2,148 % 6,800 § 4,750
49-001-501-52302 Miscellaneous Services 3 8 179§ 200
49-001-501-xxxxx Meetings & Training $ 1,941 § 11,500 § 2,500
49-001-501-52401 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance $ 13,048 §$ 11,000 $ 13,000
49-001-501-52612 Fuel for Vehicles $ 6,658 § 13,000 $ 10,000
49-001-501-52615 Temporary Agency Services b 51,287 § 5,000 § 5,000
49-001-501-52859 Financial Services 3 - 8 40,000 $ 8,000
Subtotal Other Operating $ 83,742 $ 100,579 $ 53,800
TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES $ 2,018,003 $ 2,932,035 $ 3,002,019



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18

ASSESSMENT, FEES, SUBSIDIES, & PILOTS
49-001-501-52507 City of Hartford PILOT 3 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000
49-001-xxx-52508 Transfer Station Host Community Benefit Fees $ 150,183 § 151,500 § 151,474
49-001-602-52506 Solid Waste Assessment (Dioxin) 5 947,189 § 1,063,500 $ 960,000
Subtotal Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs $ 2,597,372 $ 2,715,000 $ 2,611,474

WASTE TRANSPORT

49-001-505-52701 Contract Operating Charges (excludes recycling transportation) $ 2,734,935 § 3,054,660 $§ 2,779,580
49-001-505-52710 Disposal Fees - Solid Waste Bypass 3 319,183 § 58,000 $ 25,520
49-001-505-52711 Ash Disposal h) 9,722,571 § 10,375,620 $§ 10,286,352
49-001-505-52716 Non-Processible Disposal Fees $ 15,543 §$ 79343 % 15,869
Subtotal Waste Transport $ 12,792,232 $ 13,567,622 $ 13,107,320

MIRA FACILITIES OPERATING EXPENSES
49-001-601-52104 Telecommunications 8 1,843 § 1,625 § 1,900
49-001-601-52404 Building Operations s 7,125 § 7,000 $ 7,000
49-001-601-53304 Electricity 5 72§ 100 § 100
49-001-601-54482 Computer Hardware S - % 300 § 300
49-001-601-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance s 450 $ 3,500 $ 1,500
49-001-601-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits 8 7,175 § 5,875 $ 5,875
49-001-601-52709 Other Operating Charges s 33,816 % 34,000 § 34,000
49-001-601-52858 Engineering Consultants 3 37,185 § 49,100 § 40,700
49-001-601-52901 Environmental Testing ) 3,169 § 13,100 § 10,000
Subtotal MIRA WPF Operating Expenses $ 90,835 § 114,600 $ 101,375
49-001-602-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits s 387,231 335,750 $ 409,350
49-001-602-52720 Power Products Management Fee $ 73,952 % 75,800 % 120,000
49-001-602-52858 Engineering Consultants b} 27,856 § 27,100 § 22,700
49-001-602-52901 Environmental Testing $ 85912 % 59,450 § 59,450
49-001-602-53304 Electricity $ 278,999 § 176,000 $ 220,000
49-001-602-53309 Other Utilities 5 290,042 $ 290,000 $ 290,000
Subtotal MIRA PBF Operating Expenses $ 1,143,992 $ 964,100 $ 1,121,500
TOTAL MIRA FACILITIES OPERATING EXPENSES $ 1,234,827 $ 1,078,700 $ 1,222,875



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

EXPENDITURE DETAILS
I I ACTUAL ADOPTED  PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18
NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES
49-001-601-52701 WPF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees $ 4913,357 § 4,693,700 § 4,653,400
49-001-601-52718 WPF Labor & Overhead 3 5,571,810 § 6,026,948 § 5,898,983
49-001-601-xxxxx Subtotal NAES WPF Contract Operating Charges $ 10,485,167 $ 10,720,648 $ 10,552,383
49-001-602-52701 PBF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees b 9,338,347 § 11,480,058 § 10,978,205
49-001-602-52718 PBF Labor & Overhead $ 7,332,177 $ 8,089,265 § 7,780,670
49-001-602-xxxxx Subtotal NAES PBF Contract Operating Charges $ 16,670,524 $ 19,569,323 $ 18,758,875
TOTAL NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES $ 27,155,691 $ 30,289,971 $ 29,311,258
NAES ON-SITE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION
49-001-601-52719 WPF On-Site Personnel Incentive Compensation $ 393,000 $ 383,922 § 384,043
49-001-602-52719 PBF On-Site Personnel Incentive Compensation $ 525,996 § 529,103 § 528,442
Subtotal NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation $ 918,996 $ 913,025 $ 912,484
NAES MANAGEMENT FEES & CHARGES
49-001-501-52703 Management Fee $ 864,723 § 816,000 § 848,537
49-001-501-52717 Engineering, accounting, and regutation expenses ) 351,246 § 417,000 $ 392,492
Subtotal NAES Management Fees & Charges $ 1,215,969 $ 1,233,000 $ 1,241,029
MURPHY ROAD OPERATIONS CENTER
49-001-501-59105 CSWS Share of Murphy Rd Operations Center $ 88,286 3§ 127,300 (¢)
Subtotal Murphy Rd Operations Center $ 88,286 $ 127,300 § -
TRANSFER STATION - ELLINGTON (d)
49-001-610-52104 Telecommunications $ 86 § 1,000 $ 100
49-001-610-52404 Building Operations $ 4,608 § 9,000 § 4,700
49-001-610-52415 Ground Maintenance $ - % 5,000 § 3,000
49-001-610-53304 Electricity $ 3,693 § 5,000 $ 4,000
49-001-610-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 2,500 S 2,500 $ 2,500
Subtotal Ellington TS $ 10,887 $ 22,500 $ 14,300

(c) Due to closure of the Trash Museum in June 2016; All expenses moved to the Recycling Facility.

(d) The Ellington TS closed in January 2013.



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

EXPENDITURE DETAILS

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18
TRANSFER STATION - ESSEX
49-001-611-52104 Telecommunications $ 2,120 § 2,100 § 2,400
49-001-611-52404 Building Operations $ 4,012 § 11,600 § 6,000
49-001-611-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance 3 8,538 § 11,500 § 10,000
49-001-611-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 1,050 § 1,550 § 1,500
49-001-611-52701 Contract Operating Charges $ 527,474 § 536,550 § 541,000
49-001-611-52858 Engineering Consultants $ - 8 5,000 $ 2,000
49-001-611-52901 Environmental Testing $ 2,123 § 2,200 $ 2,200
Subtotal Essex TS $ 545,317 $ 570,500 $ 565,100
TRANSFER STATION - TORRINGTON
49-001-612-52104 Telecommunications $ 2,822 & 2,600 $ 3,000
49-001-612-52404 Building Operations $ 3,406 § 10,000 § 8,800
49-001-612-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance $ 8,538 % 11,500 § 11,500
49-001-612-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 1,050 § 1,550 § 1,550
49-001-612-52701 Contract Operating Charges $ 504,931 $ 514,250 $ 519,000
49-001-612-52858 Engineering Consultants $ -3 5,000 § 2,000
49-001-612-52901 Environmental Testing $ 1,923 § 2,500 § 2,500
Subtotal Torrington TS § 522,669 $ 547,400 $ 548,350
TRANSFER STATION - WATERTOWN
49-001-613-52104 Telecommunications $ 1,132 § 1,600 §$ 1,300
49-001-613-52404 Building Operations h) 3,803 % 9,000 §$ 8,800
49-001-613-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance $ 9,488 § 11,500 § 10,000
49-001-613-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 1,050 § 1,550 § 1,000
49-001-613-52701 Contract Operating Charges $ 525,533 % 536,600 § 541,000
49-001-613-52858 Engineering Consultants ) h) 5,000 § 2,000
49-001-613-52901 Environmental Testing 5 1,257 § 1,250 § 1,250
Subtotal Watertown TS § 542,263 $ 566,500 $ 565,350



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

REVENUE & EXPE

ETAIL

S

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY16 FY17 FY18

RECYCLING FACILITY

REVENUES
49-001-000-42101 Recycling Sales h) 1,063,073 § 979,828 § 1,029,498

EXPENDITURES
49-001-506-52404 Building Operations $ 471 (e) $ 62,000
49-001-506-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance $ 14,318 § 25,500 % 18,000
49-001-506-52415 Grounds Maintenance (e) (e) § 31,000
49-001-506-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits S 3,750 § 3,250 § 4,250
49-001-506-52701 Contract Operating Charges 5 - % 500 $ 500
49-001-506-52707 Transportation Expense $ 468,723 § 526,865 § 468,500
49-001-506-52858 Engineering Consultants 8 8,246 § 31,100 § 17,000
49-001-506-52901 Environmental Testing 5 2,820 § 4,000 5§ 5,000
49-001-506-53304 Electricity $ - 8 - 3 35,000
49-001-506-53309 Other Utilities (e) (e) § 15,500

Total Expenditures $ 498,329 §$ 591,215 $ 656,750

(e) Transferred to the Property Division in FY'16.



